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M E M O R A N D U M May 4, 2010

TO: Mayor Robertson and Councillors

COPY TO: P. Ballem, City Manager
S.A. Johnston, Deputy City Manager
M. Coulson, City Clerk
D. McLellan, General Manager of Community Services
B. Toderian, Director of Planning 
F. Connell, Director of Legal Services

FROM: S. Pander, Acting Manager, Sustainability Group

SUBJECT: Greenhouse Gas Reduction ODP – Changes to Posted By-law from
Appendix A of Policy Report

Staff have prepared the posted by-law generally in accordance with Appendix A of the policy
report titled “Proposed Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Development Plan, Referencing 
Existing City Greenhouse Gas Reduction Targets and Policies as Required by the Vancouver 
Charter”, dated April 20, 2010, although the following minor improvements, clarifications and 
corrections have been incorporated into the by-law as posted and are presented in this memo 
for information.

The title of the climate change report, referenced in Appendix A of the policy report 1)
as “The Climate Friendly City: A Community Climate Change Action Plan for the City Of 
Vancouver”, has been changed in section 2.2.3 of the posted by-law to “Vancouver’s 
Community Climate Change Action Plan”. This matches the title used in the appendix 
of the March 29, 2005 Council report, ensuring that the climate change report can be 
more easily found in the future.

Section 2.2.4 (b) in the posted by-law has additional information added to be more 2)
thorough in documenting the Passive Design Toolkits program Council approved on 
May 7, 2009.
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